AGENDA

SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
MONDAY - AUGUST 27, 2018 - 9:00 A.M.
SAN RAFAEL CITY HALL
1400 FIFTH AVENUE - CONFERENCE ROOM 201
SAN RAFAEL, CALIFORNIA 94901

Members of the public may speak on Agenda items.

1.

OPEN PERIOD

Opportunity for the public to address the Board on items not on the agenda.
(Presentations are generally limited to 2 minutes.)

. MINUTES OF THE MEETING

Request approval as submitted — July 23, 2018.
PAYMENTS

Request approval as submitted.

OLD BUSINESS

None

NEW BUSINESS

a. Resignation letter from Albert J. Boro as an Alternate Commissioner
representing SRSD on the CMSA Board.

b. Adopt resolution authorizing the Dlstract Manager/District Engineer to
recruit a Junior Engineer.

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
DIRECTOR REPORTS/REQUESTS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
CLOSED SESSION

a, Conference with Legal Counsel
California Government Code
Section 54956.9(d)(2)

Number of Potential Cases: Two (2)

ADJOURNMENT
The next scheduled meeting is September 24, 2018.




SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT
Minutes of the Meeting
July 23,2018

Regular Meeting City of San Rafael
Conference Room 201
1400 Fifth Avenue
San Rafael, CA 94901

The meeting was called to order at 9:03 A.M. by Chair Phillips.

Attendance Gary O. Phillips, Chairman

Board: Maribeth Bushey, Secretary/Director
Attendance Doris Toy, District Manager/District Engineer
Staff: Karen Chew, Senior Civil Engineer

Cynthia Hernandez, District Secretary

1. OPEN PERIOD - No persons were present to address the Board.

2. MINUTES OF JUNE 25, 2018,

MOTION by Director Bushey, seconded by Chair Phillips, to approve the minutes of the
June 25, 2018, meeting as presented.

AYES: Director Bushey, Chair Phillips
NOES: None
ABSENT: Director Rice Motion Carried

3. PAYMENTS

MOTION by Director Bushey, seconded by Chair Phillips, to approve the payments for June
2018 in the amount of $1,050,389.32 for maintenance and operation of the District and for
capital improvements.

AYES: Director Bushey, Chair Phillips
NOES: None
ABSENT: Director Rice Motion Carried

4. OLD BUSINESS

None.



5. NEW BUSINESS

a. Adopt resolution authorizing the District Manager/District Engineer to execute an
agreement with Park Engineering, Inc., for engineering related services.

The Board and staff discussed reasons why the SRSD engineering position had not yet
been filled. They also discussed the cost of paying a consultant for engineering services,
Manager Toy then reported that this position had been reposted and would now include
junior engineers. The Board then requested staff to bring this matter back to the Board if
the position is not filled within the next few months. Staff then reported that the
District’s salaries are lower than those of other special districts because District staff are
City employees.

MOTION by Director Bushey, seconded by Chair Phillips, to adopt the resolution
authorizing the District Manager/District Engineer to execute an agreement with Park
Engineering, Inc., for engineering related services for an amount not to exceed $59,740.

AYES: Director Bushey, Chair Phillips
NOES: None
ABSENT:  Director Rice Motion Carried

b. Review Budget Status Report for the period 7-1-17 through 3-31-18.

District Manager Toy reported that this is the third quarter report through March 31,
She reported that the full amount of the sewer service charges had not yet been received
because they are paid in December and April; the sewer connection fees received were
approximately $86,000, which were mostly from the new Andy’s Market, the new
Public Safety Center, and Fire Station No. 52 on Third Street; property taxes received
were approximately $895,000 (55% of budget). In response to inquiries by the Board
regarding public outreach and utility costs, she reported that thus far she had not had the
time to work on public outreach this year and that electric costs vary from year-to-year,
depending on how much rain is received since the pumps must run more frequently
during storms. Director Bushey then suggested using the website, Next Door, or Face
Book for public outreach in lieu of mail service, and Manager Toy thought this was a
good idea.

MOTION by Director Bushey, seconded by Chair Phillips, to accept the Budget Status
Report for the period 7-1-17 through 3-31-18.

AYES: Director Bushey, Chair Phillips
NOES: None
ABSENT: Director Rice Motion Carried

6. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS,

None,




7. DIRECTOR REPORTS/REQUESTS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS.
None.
8. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting of July 23, 2018, was
adjourned at 9:21 AM. The next meeting of the San Rafael Sanitation District was
scheduled for Monday, August 27, 2018, at 9:00 A.M. at San Rafael City Hall.

Respectfully submitted,

Maribeth Bushey, Recording Secretary

ATTEST THIS 27th DAY OF AUGUST 2018

Gary Phillips, Chair




8L Zre’L < sulew 2010} g sejs dwnd quiely  65€Z 002 uones ding g Jauuay] Joj dA[eA Y932 - suoners dung ANVIWOD 87 Y
007099 ¢ (ol)ssessy uoppuoD uley 804 LGLy  Q0€ 81/82/9 Uo uojeig dwing 0osiauel4 UHUON Je JUSWSINSEaW MO - JUSLUSSaSSY UORPUOY UIB 32404 “ONI “STIHLSNANI NOLNOd
00°00L s sesyslopang 282z 00L 81/5Z/9 uo sdijiud "0 Le9 - s834 sJojalg AYVYD ‘SdITTIHd
LELILOL ¢ s}soo AN ouRs|3  6€5Z 00T 81/£0/9-81/60/S Suonels dwind 1o} 32IAI3S - JAMOd §-20Z92608%Z 3/ 399d
POt $ sowues suoyds|al ESZ 00k auoyd [|82 sJabeuel 1ouisiq Joj Alaneq Juswaoe|dal - so1ag suoydsjaL SNd SIIHFLLYE - NI¥3d
05'¥Z8'0L ¢ (01) uopeyg dwing oipad Ueg  Zvly  00€ 81/0€/9-81/10/9 WO SIIAIBS - PIgay 1osfold Juswancidul| uonels duing oipad ues ONIMIINIONT ILNN
05°0.8C ¢ (0g) obpug loqieH ¥S suened Leey  00€ 81/0£/9-21/10/9 Woy seoiuas - abpug JoqueH [gejey ues sueled ONIYIINIONT FLNN
00°2Z0L0Z $ swajsks uonos||0o - W80 09€Z 002 Kepp, epeouoly LS 3B Jiedas jods - WaisAg uoyosjiod "ONI ANYJWOD INYd TIVHIIN
1597 $ s}soo Aypn Jelep, 9€SZ 002 81/71/9-8L/L LIy WO 1] BISIALY - BB SIG ¥ILYM TVIDINNIN NINYW
560§ $ SIS0 AN JBlep 9EST 00T gL/E1/90-8 L/ L/F0 WOLL Py 0lpad UBS 1d - J318M SIa YFLYM TVIDINNIN NIV
55708 $ SIS00 AIBn J¥eAN 9SS 00T 8L/7L/9-8L/LL/F WOJ} i }o00e3ad - IS1BM SIQ HILYM TYdIDINNIN NISYIN
56705 $ $)S00 AN JBYEAN 9EST 002 SL/¥LI9-8L/LL/F WO 'PY 0Ipad UBS N - JSIEM SIg YILYM TVdIDINNIN NISYIN
LE8S $ s3s00 AUn Jelepy 9ESZ 002 2L/SL/9- /¥ L/ WOl "PY OHOSIUON - JSIBAN SI HILYM TVIJINAIW NIFYIN
087222 $ $1500 Aumn JsleAd 9§52 00Z SL/SL/S-8 L/ LIy WO "PAIE 09SDURLS T - 131 SIa HFLYM TVdIDINA NIMYIN
8LL8 $ sysoo Ay Jetepy 9€SZ 002 81/Z1/9-8L/E LIy WOl DA BUIEIRD - JSIBAN SI ¥ILYM TVIDINMN NIFYIN
267252 $ s}so0 Aun Jelep 9852 00T 81/ZL/9-BLISL/F WOL "BAY 0SB - JaJenn SIa HILYM TEIIDINNMN NIFYIN
56705 $ si1s00 Mupn Jslepy 9€SZ 002 BL/EL/I9-8L/¥ L/ WO "PAIG JBUISY 90LE - JSIBM SIa HFLYM TYIJINNIN NIV
1679 $ s)soo Apn JsleAy 9€ST 002 SL/PL/G-8LILLIF WOl "pY uoobeT b - JaBA SIG ¥3LYM TYIDINNW NIFYIN
00°5/¥'T ¢ seoimas [ebe gLz 00l 81/210Z Ad unr/Aepdy 4D Yy - [psunod Aunod Y0193 TT0I XVL ALNNOD NIFYIW
00°00L ¢ se9jsJopang ZeIZz 001 81/5Z/9 uo Aaysng yiequel - saa4 sjopalig AJHSNG H1FFIHYIN
687/ $ sutew o0} g sEys dwnd quiey  6GEZ 002 uonels duing apeH 12.g a3 Joj sbumy esoy - suoiels dwind FHYMAEYH S.INOSMHOVT
£ZV09°L g sulew 20104 3 S;B)s dwnd uiely  65£Z 00Z siojelauab uoneys dund Jaujo pue uonels dwng peodjiey 1S9 J0j [esalp afp pai - suonels dwnd 27T ‘ADNINT SHIATS
LLLLLL $ surew 2040) @ sBs dwnd quiey  65€Z 002 J0jes2usb UcHE}S duing CosiouBl4 UHON Joj [esaip aAp pai - suolels dwind I77 ‘ADH3INT SHIATH
reglL $ sulew a0y g sE1s dwnd quiepy 652 00T sBey uoneys ysemake - suonels dwng TYNILSYS
0£'6E6'GL $ (08) saiopeny pue Jewelly 90¢y  00E 21//1/9 Uo qeyal Jamas Aejues - palold Juswsoe|day Jamasg SaJopeIN pue JewelN  "ONI dN0YD YONT HIOYLS-HIFNLS/MSD
00°00L $ so9)sopalld 28z 00L 81/5Z/9 UO 201y 3ney - Sa24 sJopalg NIYYIN HO ALNMOD
00706 $ swayshs uogos|jod - NRO 09€Z 002 (s1auea|) ssepods) 1S YMnod Ze/ 18 sokuss Buiquind Joj uswesinguial - WajsAg Uohos|lod QYYHIIY ‘INOTH0D
Z9Cr69LL & jusuneas sbemas ZLLy  00% 21/0€/6-8L/L0/£ 1o} sabieyo 3o1ues Japenb jsuy - sabiey) ssoiueg ADNIOV NOILVLINYS NIYVIN TvHINIO
99°'#/9°28¥°L $  eowesigep-jusuness sbemas gLl 00F 81/1.0/6 J0j Juawifed a01/USS Jgap [ENUUE-IWSS - 23S 198 AONTOV NOILV.LINYS NIMVIN TWHLINID
00°LL9°G ¢ souEiNsUl [BIBUBD 650 001 61/0£/9-81/1.0/. 10} |eMaus) soueinsul Auadoid - 90UBINSU| [B15USSD  HLY LWOW SR NOILVLINY'S VINYOIITVI
arZrr's ¢ sulew 010} g se1s dwnd uie 6562 002 JojIauab Sd peoljiey 1M Bulsal yueq peo| pue siiedal waysAs Buljoos - suopels dwind "ONI ¥3MOd 2 T3S3Id VINHOLITYD
00°5£9 $ seowues Buiddew sanyioey ggly 001 21/0Z/9 PUE 81/0£/5 SaBueyo 151 Buluesp - saajues Buiddeyy sanijioed ONI SNOILNTOS aY2 VINHOLITYD
99°066 $ sol|ddns puejuswdinbas fajes s9ez 00T Joparep seb juswsaoeldal -juawdinby Asjes SHOLNGIYLSIa Sme
£8°86 $ solddns pue juswdinba fisjes §9ez 002 sano| yom Jayjes| - uawdinb3l Aajes SHOLNGILSIA SME
9/.°22¢ 3 mu_amm m_._o_._n_u_w.._. vese QoL 2L/1L0/.-81/20/9 wolj sisjelp pue suoiels dwnd J1oj saul| pue| = 32I1AI3S Dcocqm_w._. 298, 121V
£gorz $ @olnuBs BuoydalRl ¥ESZ 00l 81/61/9-81/02/S WOl YSIND O} s13jeip uopes dwnd - soiniag auoydalal 299%. LPLY
ZLleL $ suojun - LZ0Z 002 g1/L 1/ Buipua solnas Apj@am - sulojun SIIINYIS WHOLINN HAYWYHY
zZLLEL $ suwuojun LZ0Z 002 81/0/, Bulpus sopuas Apjaam - swioyun SIIINYTS WHOSINN MAYIWVHY
bt {174 $ suuojun LZoz 002 21/1Z/9 Bulpus saIn1as Apj@am - suLojun SIDINGTS WHOSINN HIVINTHY
junowy auIep JunodaYy #3109y Sseld owsp sahed/iopusp

8102 ‘L Anr - gLOZ ‘L Ainr

ALIVIWAINS LNTFWAYD

12131510 NOILVLINYS TIVIVH NVS

|



S5PGISEET 8

£0°992 $ aoiuas auoydeel peSZ 004 BL/0Z/9-81/12/6 sdoide] 1o} 201DS SERRILM - 0IAIG Buoydsla L SSTTIHIM NOZIHIN
S6°5ERLGE $ (cL) voneis duwindg cipad ueg /¥Ly  00E ¢4 WswAed ssaiBoid oefe.d JusaA0idul Jomes - pigey 1930id Wslaroldw| uoyels duind olpad ues NOILYHOJHOD INIINTTVA
508 g sapiysa siedal pue sped €802 ooz Jedas aueId Joy juswdinb (PO Wl 0564 P10 LL0T dn oK of ojuswieseg O} duy 107 B LG# SPILBA SO} [3N) - SPINSA INFWAY L FLYHOLHOD MNYE St
292860 $ soiuas sucudaeL ¥ESZ  00L T Buisiianpe 4 A - salalag auoydalal AINFWAY D TLVHOSHOD MNYE SN
9LLT $ SUjBW 3010} ' 5,838 dwind QuUiely 852 ooz [enowas miuesb Joy sapjog Aelds - suones dwng INTNAYS SIVHOJHOD MNYS SN
LSPEL ¢ saiddns doys g @oO E€ELT  00L sxooq dew o siojsiold 1eays cuseld - salddng 320 INFWAY FLVHOSHOD MNYE SN
5L¥e ¢ seiddns doys g 200 €€l 00L sdio J19g Yum siagsioy suoyd - ssliddng @20 ININWAY L FIVHOSHOD MNVE SN
oLy ¢ sajddns doys 2 80O €E1Z 001 saiddns oo snosue|jeosiw - selddng saWo INTFWAYS FLYHOLHOD MNYE Si
LLOvE g SUIBISAS UORDI|I00 ~ N80 09ET 002 BISWED 0ld 0D ~ LiSISAG UONIBLeD ANIFWAYD FLVHOLHOD MNVE ST
0ZCEL $ suiew aoJ03 g ss dwnd JuiBN 8582 002 Weouqn| - susHEg dung SIHHLSNANT OOdiL
00°5ZTL & SUrew 90J0) g @S duthd Uil §5€€ 002 H0d2s e SAUSAaId UG XIOM - SIUBUSIUIBW IARURAId [enuye - suolels dung ANI SININNELISNI HYISTIL
6ZTLES -1 SureW 80J0) % 5,835 dwind QUIBIY 65T 00T 81/0/5-8 L/OE/P SUCIEDD] SNOUEA - SDUBUSUIBW sanuanald [enuie - suoiels duind ONI SINSWNYISNI dVLISTIL
rL9EL'L g sutell sato) g 585 dwind qQuiel 6582 002 UoiElg diing slUEH 1248 ~ SURLSIIBW JARUSAS.d [ENULE - suoREls dwind ONI SINIWNHISNI IVLISTIL
po°0SE"2 $ suielW 20 7 s1s dwnd AuiBly 6582 002 QL/LZ/8L/ST/Y SUCREI0| STOUEA ~ SOUBUSIUEW SARUBASId [enuue - suchEls ditng ONI SINFWNHLSNI HVLSTIL
1558 $ sayddns doys g soly0  €€1Z 001 sayddns S0 SNoBUE|ISISIW - SaddNs SAHO ONI ST TdVIS
¥8°89L $ sa|ddns doys 3 30O €giZ  00b srapulq - $@ijddng a0 ONI 83'1dYLS
EL29 $ sayddns pue wawdinbe Alojes 987 00Z s1s9A Aapes - awdinbg Aajes W02 ATddNS ALIIYS vIONDIS




SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT
Agenda Item 5.a.

DATE: August 27,2018

TO: San Rafael Sanitation District Board of Directors

FROM: Doris Toy, District Manager/District Engineer @f

SUBJECT: Resignation Letter from Albert J. Boro as an Alternate Commissioner

representing SRSD on the CMSA Board

SUMMARY

On August 9, 2018, the District received a copy of a letter from Albert Boro dated July 23, 2018,
informing Mayor Phillips that he is resigning from the Central Marin Sanitation Agency
(CMSA) Board of Commissioners as an Alternate Commissioner effective July 31, 2018.

At the present, Director Maribeth Bushey and Dean DiGiovanni are the Commissioners and
Director. Katie Rice is the Alternate Commissioner representing the San Rafael Sanitation
District on the CMSA Board.

ACTION REQUIRED:

Board to discuss and consider appointment of an Alternate Commissioner to replace Albert Boro
and provide direction to staff, if any.

Please note that according to the CMSA Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement, each

Commissioner may be either an elected official of the San Rafael Sanitation District or a resident
of the District.

Attachment: Letter from Albert Boro dated July 23, 2018



Albert Boro
274 Mountain View Avente
‘San Rafael, CA 94901

July 23, 2018

Gary O, Phillips, Mayor
City of San Rafael

1400 Fifth Avenue

San Rafael, CA 94901

Dear Mayor Phillips,

It is with regret that [ am writing to inform you of my decision to resign my position as
an alternate Commissioner on the Board of Central Marin Sanitation Agency, effective
July 31, 2018.

Tt has been a pleasurc working with the members of the CMSA Board and staff on the
issues of concern in the community we setve. [ am very proud of all we have
accomplished during my tenure since 1990, and [ have no doubt the Board will continue
these successes in the future.

Very truly yours,

Al Boro

cc: Diane Furst, CMSA Board Chair
Jason Dow, CMSA General Manger




SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT
Agenda Item 5.b.

DATE: August 27, 2018

TO: San Rafael Sanitation District Board of Directors

FROM: Doris Toy, District Manager/District Engineer %

SUBJECT: Adopt Resolution Authorizing the District Manager/District Engineer to

Recruit a Junior Engineer

RECOMMENDATION:

Adopt resolution authorizing the District Manager/District Engineer to recruit a Junior Engineer.

BACKGROUND

For Fiscal Year 2018-19, the District has a $4.8 million 80-Year Life Cycle Sewer Replacement
Program to replace a portion of the 130 miles of gravity pipe and a $1.9 million Pump Station
and Force Main Capital Improvement Program to improve portions of its 13 miles of force main
and 33 pump stations. In two to three years, the District will complete its scheduled list of
projects for both of these programs and will need to develop a new list of projects for the next
five to ten years.

ANALYSIS:

The District has a very lean engineering staff, which consists of one Senior Civil Engineer, one
Associate Civil Engineer, and one Construction Inspector. The Associate Civil Engineer has
been assisting the Senior Civil Engineer with capital projects as well as plan reviews and other
engineering related tasks.

I recommend that the District recruit a Junior Engineer to help develop the next five to ten year
list of projects for both the 80-Year Life Cycle Sewer Replacement Program and the Pump
Station and Force Main Capital Improvement Program and to assist with the current capital
improvement projects.

The Junior Engineer is an entry level engineer that requires a BS degree in civil engineering and
does not require any formal work experience or engineering certification.

At the present, the District is in the process of recruiting for an Assistant/Associate Civil
Engineer to fill a vacant position that has been vacant since January. The District was
unsuccessful with the first round of recruitment. When District began the second round of
recruitment last month, it was expanded to include the position of Junior Engineer. On August
14" the District interviewed four applicants for the Assistant/Associate Civil Engineer position



and five applicants for the Junior Engineer position. District staff is planning to invite the top
three candidates in each job classification for a second interview on August 28" and 29",

1 would like to fill the Assistant/Associate Civil Engineer position and would also like to hire a
Junior Engineer.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The Junior Engineer would cost the District between $110,000 to $135,000 per year, which
would include wages and benefits. The District has sufficient funding to cover this cost, since an
additional engineer was included in the 2013-2018 Sewer User Fee rate increase.

RECOMMENDATION:

1t is the recommendation of District staff that the Board authorize the District Manager/District
Engineer to recruit a Junior Engineer.

Attachment: Resolution



SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 18-1177

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
- OF THE SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT
AUTHORIZING THE DISTRICT MANAGER/DISTRICT ENGINEER
TO RECRUIT A JUNIOR ENGINEER

WHEREAS, the San Rafael Sanitation District has an 80-Year Life Cycle
Sewer Replacement Program, which consists of replacing 1.6 miles of sewer pipeiine
per year and a Pump Station and Force Main Capital Improvement Program to improve
portions of its 13 miles of force main and 33 pump stations; and

WHEREAS, the District will complete the list of projects for both programs
in two to three years; and

WHEREAS, the District has one Senior Civil Engineer, one Associate
Civil Engineer, and one Construction Inspector on its engineering staff; and

WHEREAS, it has become necessary to increase the District's
engineering staff with the addition of a Junior Engineer in order to develop the next five
to ten year list of projects for both programs and to assist with current projects.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED that the Board of
Directors of the San Rafael Sanitation District, County of Marin, State of California,
authorizes the District Manager/District Engineer to recruit a Junior Engineer.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the San Rafael
Sanitation District Board of Directors held on the 27th day of August, 2018, by the

following vote, to wit:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT/ABSTAIN:

Gary O. Phillips, Chair

ATTEST:

Maribeth Bushey, Secretary



OFFICE OF THE

B ey,

COUNTY OF MARIN ™,

August 21, 2018
Brian E, Washingion
COUNTY COUNSEL
Board of Directors
San Rafael Sanitation District
P.O. Box 151560
Ryneettaesniiil Brswer San Rafael, CA 94915-1560

CHIEF DEPUTY COUNTY COUNSEL

Jack F. Govi
ASSISTANT COUNTY COUNSEL

Re: Closed Session — Anticipated Litigation
Mari-Ann G. Rivers
Patrick M. K. Richardson

Staphen . Rab Dear Directors,

.;:?::ncmcz:: | request that you conduct two closed sessions during your

Jenna J. Brady regular meeting on August 27, 2018, to discuss the following

Valorie R, Boughey matter: (1) significant exposure to litigation pursuant to California

Kerry L. Gerchow Government Code §54956.9(d)(2). In my opinion, public

Tartsha K, Bal discussion of this matter would prejudice your position.

Ayriel A. Bland

EJZ]::Z“K,L‘SS;;LM ~ The specific reasons and the legal authority for the closed

Brandon W. Halter session are.

DEPUTIES Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2). A legislative
body of a local agency may hold closed sessions with the local

Jocnine Michaels agency's designated representatives when a point has been

ARMHETEAIRF Remaal reached where, in the opinion of the legislative body of the local

agency on the advice of its legal counsel, based on existing facts

Marin County Civic Center and circumstances, there is a significant exposure to litigation
3501 Civic Center Drive Suite  @gainst the local agency.

275

San Rafoel, CA 94903 It should be noted that Government Code Section

41547361177

frptticlod 54954.5 requires the Board to post a Closed Session item on
415 475 2226 TIY the Board Agenda. With respect to the above referenced
www.marincourly.org/el matter, you should include the number of potential cases and

the fact that the Board will be meeting with counsel regarding
the anticipated litigation. Please note that disclosure of the facts
of this matter may, in my opinion, prejudice the District.



PG.20F 2

| suggest that the Agenda read:

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL
California Government Code m
Section 54956.9(d)(2) +

Number of Potential Cases: @ne{H) Two (2)

Should you have any further questions, please do not

hesitate to contact me.
ery trull/;(c)@
WA 1 A

Jack F. Govi
Assistant County Counsel

Per Jack Govis authorization.

.............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................

COUNTY OF MARIN OFFICE OF THE COUNTY COUNSEL 3501 Clvic Center Drive « Suite 275 - San Rafael, CA 94903



